From: Kuzmeniko, Maryn <

Sent: 03 March 2025 18:58
To: Aquind Interconnector <aquind@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Let's Stop Aquind

Vou don't often gt email ror

Dear Sir / Madam,

My name is Maryna Kuzmenko, and | am a British citizen. | would like to thank you for
your efforts and service.

As an active follower of the public movement Let's Stop Aquind, | would like to confirm
that thousands of people are standing against Aquind, which is threatening the UK's
energy and information security.

In light of recent international threats, | firmly believe that granting permission to the
"grey" project Aquind — one with a long history of issues — is unacceptable.

Moreover, Aquind plans to operate in Portsmouth, a city of critical military significance
for the United Kingdom.

I will be much appreciated for keeping the strong position of the UK interests first,
and NOT allowing Aquind LTD to break the UK's energy and informational integrity.
Thank you.

Sincerely,
Maryna Kuzmenko
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